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DATE: June 15, 1999 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) 
RE: Docket No. 981858-WS, Application for authority to transfer facilities of Rotonda 

West Utility Corporation and Certificates Nos. 565-W and 493-S in Charlotte County 
to Aquasource Utility, Inc. 

On April 22, 1999 [Document No. 05205-991, Mr. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, for the 
firm, requested that the Commission exclude in the transfer a portion of Rotonda West Utility 
Corporation's service territory which overlaps the service areas of Fiveland Investments, Inc. 
and Sandalhaven Utility, Inc. As a consequence, staff requests that the docket title be changed 
as follows: 

Application for authority to transfer facilities of Rotonda West Utility Corporation 
and Certificates Nos. 565-W and 493-S in Charlotte County to Aquasource 
Utility, Inc. excluding a portion of service territory. 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Cibula, Crosby) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Vandiver, McPherson) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase, Snipes) 
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